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February 18, 2008

The Honorable Edward E. Reich
Environmental Appeals Judge

Environmental Appeals Board (1103B)

United States Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20460

In re: Deseret Power Electric Cooperative
PSD Permit No. PSD-OU-0002-04.00
PSD Appeal No. 07-03

Dear Judge Reich:

This firm represents the Permittee in the above-referenced PSD permit appeal.

In your Order Granting Extension of Time filed Febroary 12, 2008, I would appreciate
your further extending, from April 11 to April 25, the deadline for those persons who filed
Opening Briefs to file briefs in reply to the response briefs that are now due March 21.

Before we filed Permittee's Motion for Extension of Time to File a Respense on
February 7, I called David Bookbinder at the Sierra Club to ask for an agreement to an
extension. Mr. Bookbinder kindly agreed, but asked that I call him back with the exact date of
the extension that we would request of the Board. Unfortunately, I neglected to do this before our
Motion for Extension was filed on February 7.
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I have subsequently learned that Joanne Spalding, an attorney for Petitioner who signed
Petitioner's Opening Brief, has a two-week vacation planned for the period March 24-April 6.
The trip is for important family purposes, and upon their return, Ms. Spalding would have only
one week (April 7-11) to respond to the briefs now due on March 21 unless the Order can be
changed. Ms. Spalding, and I, ask that the Sierra Club now have until April 25 to reply to the
March 21 filings.

I have apologized to both Mr. Bookbinder and Ms, Spalding for this inadvertent
oversight, and ask your assistance in rectifying it as indicated above. Please let me know if you
have questions. Thank you,

Sincerely,
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o JamesH Russeli

cc: David Crabtree
All Counsel of Record
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